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-From: Francine Goldberg ' v o
To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Hoffman Joan; Smith Thomas. v

Date: 12/4/01 5:32PM A ! S/
Subject: Meetmg on the mcoming Web e-mails .

Al - ‘

' For the meeting scheduled for hext Monday at 10'00 please bring the following information:

12 copies (enough for all the attendess) of the incomlng e-mails you've been recelvmg from the
redeslgned Web site, grouped into 5 categories:

1. Correctly routed (to OPAp’ﬂl:r NRewes) | (o

2. Should have gone to OP = ]

3. Should have gone to. NRCWEB

4. Should have gone to PDR’ _

5. Should have gone somewhere else. v

A Please also bring a summary sheet with numbers'gn each category.

The agenda will be:

1. Assess whether contact us page is effective in getting most incoming reqUests routed to the right group ‘
2. Discuss any changes needed to lmprove the routlng

3. Discuss any changes needed to i improve processing of the requests by the 3 groups
4. Discuss issues of how to handle contact information in documents that will be posted to the Web

" Thanks!

Fran

cC: Beeson Juanlta Beltz Guy; Konzman Carl; McGee. Dee; Oltu Walter Ruhlman _
Kathleen. Schultz, Eileen ' O
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-Fr@m: ' Willigm_P. Taylor. <btay|or@georgetowncountysc org> & -

To: <pdr@nrc.gov> , ' Ly ‘
Date: Wed, Dec 5,2001 12:58 PM - 11}}'%/ Co-

$ﬁbject: " Response from "Contact the Public Document Room Staff'

: ' —Hwas submltted by
Wlluam P. Taylor (btaylor@georgetowncountysc org) on Wednesday. Deoember 5, 2001 at 12 58:38

comments: We are trying to get better prepared and would like informatlon on Incndent responoe and also
Awhat traimng is available :

'orgamz_atuon: Georgetown County Fire bepartrnent R
.a_&&éss’t 120 Broad Street

cify: Georgetown

state: SC_

Zip: 29440 -

country: USA

phone: 843-545-3139
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From: Rick Boyd <rboyd@ci.walla-walla.wa.us> ,o))*\
To: <pdr@nrc.gov> ,
Date: Mon, Dec 3, 2001 2:34 PM _ -
Subject: Response from "Contact the Public Document Room Staff" 5
Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by _ PXQ

Rick Boyd {rboyd@ci.walla-walla.wa.us) on Monday, December 3, 2001 at 14:33:22

comments: | understand the NRC licenses the manufacturing of smoke detectors. | am doing research for
an article ai wish to write. | learned at the National Fire Academy that there is a radioactive element in
residential (or all?) smoke detectors that is part of the mechanism that senses smoke particles, and that
the element has a life span of approximately 10 years.’ | would like to be able to describe how this
rad.ioactive element works, and help educate the public regarding the necessity to replace smoke
detectors after 10 years from mfg.date. It ismy understanding that S.Ds over 10 years old may "test"
okay, but that the smoke detection element may no longer be working because of the approximate 10
year lifespan of the "element”. Any information you could provide would be greatly appreciated. | ama
Building Inspector with the City of Walla Walla, Washington.
organization: City of Walla Walla, Building Dept.
address1: 55 Moore Street
city: Walla Walla

" state: WA
zip: 99362
country: USA ‘
phone: 509 5274386

SUBMIT2: Send Questions or Comments




cugv'

From .Danlel YUchnovrcz <d e. yuohnovncz@larc nasa gov> L 3
“To: -<pdr@nre.gov> - e _ S

Date: - Fri, Déc 7,:2001" 1:25PM . '

Sublect ' Response frorn "Contact the Publlc Document Room Staff"

:‘Below is the result of yourfeedback form lt was submitted by o o
Danlel Yuchnovicz {d.e. yuchnovicz@ Iarc nasa gov) on Fnday. December 7, 2001 at 13 24:35 -

. :comments Lookrng for NUREG-O492 When I try to search the. Publlc Legacey Lrbrary it prompt’s me to P
~ login‘again. l'use’ Fguest* and it iocks up. My copy of NUREG-0492 Fault Treé Handbook is dxfflcult to ’
read as |t is probably a 20th generatlon Xerox. W0u|d like to down !oad a new copy. - '
’ _organization NASA Offlce of MISSIOI‘I Assurance . ‘
 addrsss1: 100 NASA Road -
addressz MS 421
city: Hémpt’on -
$tate: VA
Zip: 2368%2199 .

country us

. phone: 757 8s4- 3357 '

SUBMIT2 Send Questlons or Comments v




Frqm: .. Yasen Petrov <petrov@ nskeng bg>

Toi <pdr@nre. gov> ' » ,

'Date Fri, Déc 7,2001 9:01 AM : ’ R ‘ : - I&% e
. Subject , Response from "COntact the Pubhc Document Room Staff" T "Wt

'Below is the result of your feedback form it was submltted by - ‘
E Yasen Petrov (petrov@ nskeng bg) on Fnday. December 7, 2001 at 09 00 o1

comments I'm Iooklng for NUREG/CR-2300 1 need this paper | for my PHD work Before it was possuble to
dowriload flles from Your snte now lts not possuble Please tell how I can ‘obtain thls document(lf it's
pcss:ble) ’ _

: Thank You in advacne for cooperatlon 1

Vo_rganlzet_lon. Risk Engmeenng_ Ltd.

address1: 34 Totleben Bivd

- city: ~Scfia | |

étate: ;'--‘ ;

" country: ’B"'ulgar'ia |

phone: (+3592)951 52

SUBMIT2: Send Questions or Comments




From . Pablo Abbate <abbapab@|nvap com ar> . R R
To: <pdr@nre.gov>- : ST . : A
,Date o+ Fn, Dec7 2001 543AM Lo S R ,% oo
»Subject o Response from "Contact the Publrc Document Room Staff" ‘ ' B (L

Below s the result of your feedback form It was submltted by -
,Pablo Abbate (abbapab@invap com ar) on Fnday. December 7,2001 at 05: 43 24

2

comments Iwould appreciate recelvmg acopy of the followrng document NUREG CH-5279 March o

~ 1989 S0 P., L. W. Milian "Sulfate a"ttack resrs1ance and gamma irradratlon reslstance of some portland o
:_cement based materials”,
' If |t |s in electronlc form ls more convenlent

' -organization INVAP

address1 Moreno 1089
crty. BARILOCHE

state: —

zrp 8400

B country ARGENTINA
 phone: 2944 422121 |

fSUBMITz Send Questlons or Comments




From o E*'Paul Hendrlckson <paul hendrlckson@pnl gov> :

To: , ‘;<pdr@nrc govs - _ - S

, Dafe . Wed, De¢ 5, 2001 7.09’PM SRR T DT T e
Sub]ect ' .RespOnse frorri 'Contact the Publlc Document Room Staff' R VQ‘?' -

ABeIow is the resuft of your feedback form It was. submrtted by R :
Paul Hendnckson (paul hendnckson@pnl gov) on Wednesday. December 5 2001 at 19 07 39

'comments lmtrytng to track down copies of the follow:ng Ietters sent byNHCstatf to vanous i ,
- 'organrzatrons wrthin fhe Department of Energy (DOE) L : S

1. Ietfer from WF KanelNFtC to R Schepens/DOE Savannah Ftlver Slte June 30 2000 (cuted in toofnote'
4ates FH 62377 10/18/00). _ : R

2. Letter from CJ Papenello/NFtC to J. KrnZerlDOE regardmg classiflcatlon of Hanford Low Actrvity Tank
~Wasfe Fractron, June 9, 1997 o -

3. Letter from RM Bernero to J Lytle/DOE regardmg classrficatron of the resrduat fractlon of double-shell R
»tank waste as incidentat waste, March2 1993 cho . R L

4. Letter from RM Bemero/NRC to AJ Rizzo/DOE regardrng classmcation of the resrdua| ftactron of
_double-shell tahk Waste as Incrdental waste, September 26 1989 ' .

Can you help me 1ocafe coples of thls correspondence?' :
,Thanks L .

Paul Hendrrckson :
- ax509-372:4995

é‘rgaﬁi'z‘féiﬁiéhffra‘i#iﬁc Notwest NatioralLaboratory
| "‘aad'rééfs"r-’b 0.Boxges SRR
addressz M/S K6 04

'crty chhland

_state.p-W_A V

Zip: 09352 |

country USA

phone 509-372-4294

SUBMIT2 Send Quesflons or Comments




. [PDR - Resporisé from "Cotitact 1he Public Document Room Sl . . PascT]

. From: . Robert Dunhan ﬁure Marshal <RDunham@cl oceanS|decaus> i [ A
-To: - - <pdr@nrcgov> B % .
‘Date:  Wed, Dec 5,2001 1:46PM R S
Subject Response from "Contactthe Publlc Document Room Staff' L S

' Below is the result of your feedback form lt was submitted by . o ’ e
* Robert Dunhan, Fire Marshal (RDunham@cn oceansideca us) on Wednesday. Decembers 2001 at .
13 48 31 . o o . . i

comments I'm trymg tolocate a copy of Regulatory Guide 8.15 "Resp:ratory Protectlon“ Can you help?
_ Can you Emall a oopy? Thanks , ,
organlzatlon Ooeans.lde Flre ‘Department
address1 300 North Coast Highway
Clty 0ceansnde o o —
. stat_e. CA
202084
 country: USA "
*'phone 760-435-4101

‘SUBMITZ Send Questlons or Comments' '
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From: . - :."c DeMaris <cjd05303@doh wa. gov> PR R I
To!. . Zpdr@nre.govs <. .

‘Subject: - Response from "Contact the Publrc Document Room Staff" '

Date: - Wed; Dec 5, 2001 1rePM

| »fBeIow is the résult of your feedback form It Was submrtted by

C. DeMans (c1d0303@doh Wa gov ) oh Wednesday. December 5 2001 at 13 16 13

-comments DearNRC e .

I WOI’k for the state of Washrngton Radratron Program in charge of medrcat hcensmg

o | | am Iooking for an SSD (provided there rs one) for the latest Guidant Galrleo system, using P-32

I wn't seem to ﬁnd any of the SSD ctuff on your Website now. . -

- Could you ptease tett me rf such an SSD has been performed and rf g0 how | might obtarn a oopy for our
ﬁles s _ . .. o

'Thank you ,

C. DeMans o
: Medrcat Licensrng

, 'organization State of Washlngton Radratron Controt

_."address‘l Box 47827

city Olympra

7 _state WA
'z_rp. 98504-
V' »country; USA :
’ ,__phéﬁe:'ssozae-aﬁs

SUBMIT2: Send Questions or Comments
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N A eb‘L
o Hova Woods <HWoods@ICFConsultmg com> e '
o '<pdr@nro gov> L R, _ T

-Dater - Wed,Dec’,2001 :06PM. i - A R |

o Subject : -;__.-;«Response,bromf'Contact the PlJbllC Document Room Staft" I o WQ'% o

: :Below is the' resutt of your feedback form It was s, mi ed b : ' -
: Hova Woods (HWoods@ICFConsultmg com) on Wednesday, December 5 2001 at 13: 05 28 o

_d_t.w_comments 1am trymg to obtain informatnon about{Standard Review Plan) SRP 9. 1 2 and 9.1 3 and was - o
' 'told it may be a part of NUREG-0800 e . ,'

Ifthisis the correct NUREG then : R RN R :
. 1s there any way 'youi can give me the search cnteria that will allow ) me to obtain the NUREG on Adams?
B If not, then can | obtam the document dlrectly from you? L :

orgamzatlon ICF Consultmg _

| address‘l 9300 Lee nghway
addressz Suite 737
_c:ty Falrfax ‘
- '-state VA
B le 22031

,country USA

phone 703-934-3047 R

SUBMIT2 Send Questlons or Comments
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. From: Kate Juran <;uranka@yahoo corn> o

CTor : jy'<p r@nrc.gov> : .
' tDate .. Wed, Dec's, 2001 11 26 AM R ' A
. Subject o Response from "Contact the Pubirc Document Room Staff'

"_Beiow is the resuit ofyour feedback form ltwas submrtted by o o r&% o
VKate Juran (juranka@yahoo oom) on Wednesday. December 5, 2001 at 11 26 07 : ! -

—.comments { would Ilke a copy ofthe lnformatlon Digest published by the
~“NRC (NUREG-1 350)..1 am researching - '

"~ high-level radioactive waste storageldlsposai regulatlons deﬁmtnons and Yuoca Mountaln evaiuatlon

- ‘Ahy other’ lnformatlon you may. have avaitable to the publlc would be extremely helpful to me. | attempted
to view some items on the resource page but could not ﬁnd an option to read them '
Thank you B | - - | -

~KateJu,ran '

orgamzation Mlnnesota State Umversuty Mankato |
: ‘:faddress1 E3325 James Lane |
: crty Eau Claire : v, |
state Wl o
vf.zlp 54701
. country USA -
. 'iphone 507-344-1745 |

- ~SUBMIT2 Send Questions or Comments




4 P - esponse from “Lontact the Rublic Document Room Staff' . .~ """ " * 1 T T T page 1

- From: -~ . Lauren P "mer <lauren _palmer@maxl dnr state ga‘ uss
To: ‘<pdr@nrc gov> - R :
o Date'-' - ‘_’,Wed Dec5; 2001 749AM R B . L
' ,3ubject , -,‘Respons ﬂ'om "Contact the Publlc Document Room Staff"

' Below is the result of your feedback form It was submltted by »
. Lauren Palmer (lauren _palmer@mail dnr state ga us) on Wednesday, December 5, 2001 at 07:44: 21

comments Iwnsh tosee your Guide forHDRs e
0 orgamzatlon Radtoactlve Matenals Program
VA | address1 4244 lntematlonal Parkway
| 'gaddressz Suate 14
city: Atle_n_ta )
stete: GA
FZIp 30354
country USA
.':phone (404) 362-26

' SUBMITZ Send Questlons or Comments o | )
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. From: Kevin Peter Doian <pdolan45@aol com>
. To: <pdr@nrc gov> o , }
‘Date: - Wed, Dec5 2001 704AM - o ,
,, v8ub]ect o Response from "Contact the Publlc Document Room Staff“

| “Below is the result of your feedback form It was submltted by '
Kevin Peter Dolan (pdolan45@aol oom) on Wednesday. Deoember 5, 2001 at 07 04: 19 N

0 . T

_comments 1 would ke to locate NUREG 0492 which l‘u‘nderstand is a fault tree handbook Can you
: please help me ﬁnd lt LT o _ ;

' orgamzatlon Dolan Technicai Servnces
‘ A‘address1 30 Devonshire avenue Allestree -
.c1ty Derby . |

stete._ -

couitry: UK

SUBMIT2: Send Questions or“Comm_ents' B
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‘ From o _Ma de Lourd' Serrano <ma de lourdes s@yahoo com> T U N T
~ Tor o ,‘<pdr@nrc gov> i
‘Date: Tue, Dec 4,2001 414 PM - i I
SUbIect’ | Response from "Contact the' Publlc Document Room Staff“_ DR

: Below is the result of yourfeedback form It was submltted by c '
Ma de Lourdes Serrano (ma de Iourdes s@yahoo com) on Tuesday, December4 2001 at 16 14 08

-.-v-comments 1 am Iookmg for the thls web page http lwww nrc goviNRCIREACTORISUMMER/mdex html R
and the nrc web page says that it can not ﬁnd |t

orgamzatnon CNSNS
address1 Dr Barragan 779 Narvarte -
cnty Mexico cny O
state — l .
] z-p 03020
country Méxcco ‘
phone 50 08 32 00

SUBMITZ Send Questlons or Comments S




H-"UK - Kesponse rom “Lontact the Public Document Room S{aff" o ﬁ ) v'fjlsage' 1]
From: ~ David Roth <DaVid Roth@dom com> PR
To:. . Spdr@nrc.gov>
'Date " Tue, Dec 4, 2001- 344 PM ST IR AP
-'Subject: *Response from ”Contact the Pubhc Document Room Staff’ - -é/

Below is the result of your feedback form It wa “

K _Davrd Roth (Davud Roth@dom com) on Tuesday.:December 4 2001 et 15 41 05

-'-;comments Can I get an electfonic copy of NRR Ofﬁce Letter No 805 "License Renewal Applrcatron
Revrew Process" DRI .

’.;organizatlon Dommion Vrrgmla Power : o
‘ b',address1 Innsbrook Technical Center. 2NE
X address2 5000 Domtnlon Boulevard
crty Glen Alten
-state VA .
" zip: 23060 |
: icountry USA
o 'phone ’804-273-2220

: SUBMITZ Send Quest«ons or Comments' L
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* PUK - KESpONSe Tom “Lontact the Public Locument Room.§_t_afr"‘ S i l"-l‘ page 1 l
- From: chhard Ba '""ll<rbashall@protopower com> T SRRt
To‘- S , ,<pdr@nrc gov>: . - L B - Ve
Date; Tue, Dec 4, 2001 . 832 AM PR ' - g %’
' Subject Lo vResponse from "Contact the Publlc Document Room Stafi" : SRR

| Below ls the result of your feedback form It was submrtted by o ’
Richard Bashall (rbashall@protopower com) on Tuesday. December 4 2001 at 08 32 14 '

KRR comments I ama nuclear plant f’ re protectlon en‘gmeenng consultant Pnor to the NRC Iimrtmg PRI
S 'informatron on'its website, | woulld review the Darly Plant Events reports for: ﬁre protectron issues 1dent|ﬂed
~ bylicensees. | included the applrcable mformatlon in a data base used to stipport clieht o
E self-assessments QA audrts ‘or to a55|st them in‘comparing their programs, drscovered problems and .
~ reporting thresholds to the rest of the industry and NRC expectatrons Since the NRC websité has been S
- restrictired, l have been unable to locate this informatron 1s'it stlll publlcly avallable? 1f so where can rt
be located? : . . . o
forganrzatlon Proto-Power Corporation
address1 15 Thames St -
o crty Groton
’ -state CT
. zrp 06340
'country United States
'phone 860-769-4839

;‘ SUBMITZ Send QUestrons or Comments '




_ L PUIK - KESpONSse 1rom “Lontact ine Fublic Uocument Room Staff". "~ -

. .

. .'.SSgt Rebecca Escobar <rebecca escobar@nellls af m|l>
-j’<pdr@nrc gov> LU . :

. Mon, Dec 3, 2001"6:07 PM - R | o

N Response from "Contact the Publlc Document Room Staﬁ"

"‘Beioyv is the result of your feedback form itw was submitted by « ’
~SSgt Rebecca Escobar (rebecca escobar@ne!hs af mrl) on Monday. December 3, 2001 at 18 06 31 .

agel” ' Elther your network is not ﬁJnctlonaI or you need N
to reconﬁgure server Iocataon l am statloned at Nellls AFB and I need to download a NRC Form 313

mmments 1keep gettlng the foliowing error message
| ;iorgamzanon 9 AMDSISGPB | ’
address1 4700 N Las Vegas Blvd Ste 2419 RN
' ‘Acrty Nelhs AFB
, ,state NV '
"le 89191
'Icountry"USA' :
‘phone (702)6533315

. SUBMITZ Send Questlons or Comments,
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s Fi"om: . ,Donna Beil <dhbell@duke-energy com> SRR S DI
' o <pdr@nrc gov> - S e

,*Date ‘ ::: " Mon, Dec 3,'2001 433 M B T A
Sub]ect . Response from "Contact tﬁe Publlc Document ROOm Staﬁ" -

:Below is the result of your feedback form !t was submltted by o ’
: .Donna Bell (dhbell@duke-energy com) on Monday, December 3 2001 at 1 6 33 21

o~

- commeérits: | need a‘copy. of GL 88-18 referencing the USe of electronlc medla for Iong term document T
retentlon and retnevablllty ‘ : . _ d

:.organizatlon Duke Energy Corporatlon -
address1 Corporate Dosimetry e
N addressz PO Box 1006, Mallcode ECO7F

‘c1ty Charlotte .
stterNG

zip: 28201-1006 -

._;:ourihy-' usa

:'; phone. 704 382 4461

- 'SUBM1T2 Send Questions or Comments o
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IR | >
frpm:‘ _ ,',Lmda De!aney <Idelaney@gw odh state oh us> R
To: ¢ .-_<pdr@nrcgc_:v> :
~Date: -~ Mon, ! c.35;f2001 804AM s e o
»Subject i j Respons from "Contact the Publ(c Document Room Staff"

' )Below is the result of your feedback form lt was submltted by o
' 'Lmda Delaney (Idelaney@gw odh state oh us) on Monday, December 3 2001 at 08 04 15

__wcomrhents Where have speeches" beenplaced on the new webs*te?
'organizatlon Ohlo Dept of Health BUreau of Radlatlon Protectu |
. address1 PO Box118 f . U

city: _COlUITI_btJS

.» "stat-é:‘-'QH -

" zip: 4321’6‘4’)1’18 -

B phorie: 614-644-8657

;ESUBMITZ Send Quasttons or Comments‘ 5




